
SFWIB Combined RFP 
Offerors’ Conference 

Q & A 
March 24, 2022 

 

Page 1 of 8 

Email Requests for Clarification/Questions Prior to the Conference: 

1. 
The Checklist for Submitting Operational Documents lists as #15 a "Non-Collusion Affidavit".  
Can you please advise as to where this document is located?  It is not included in the section 
where the Attachments are to be downloaded from?  

 The Non-Collusion Affidavit has been added to the attachments section of the RFP. 

2. 
Part IV section A refers to one USB flash drive, the RFP then notes the use of flash drive in the 
components throughout section B, should all these components be consolidated onto one 
drive?   

 Yes, the flash drive should contain all the components of your RFP submission.  

3. 
In the identifying data cover sheet a ten-digit alpha-numeric code is referenced. Is this code 
self-selected by the respondent?   

 
Yes, the respondent creates their own code following the guidelines provided in that it should 
contain no identifiable information. The code number and the agency name is placed in a sealed 
envelope that will be opened at the public review forum.  

4. Attachment C references key staff and project staff, what guidelines should be used to 
determine these roles?  

 The respondent to the RFP is responsible for determining the key roles and project staff. 

5. 
Several attachments reference cost per participant or cost per placement, how should this be 
determined? Is there an estimated number of participants or placements for each service 
location  

 
Yes, estimated number of participants and/or placements for each service location based 
on the requested amount of funding. 

6. 
The RFP is for the period July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025. Should the budgets be reflective 
of this same period of just for one year?  

 
Budgets should only reflect one year.  

7. 
How should the allocation of funds among program (TANF, WIOA Adult, WIOA DW, RESEA, 
SNAP, UC) be determined?   

 
WIOA 
Adult 

WIOA 
DW 

WIOA 
RR TANF FSET/SNAP  RESEA Total 

31% 25% 7% 29% 4% 4% 100% 
 

8. 
The Technical Proposal Narrative states that respondents should receive funds from various 
funding streams. Would you provide more details or examples of what is meant by various 
funding streams?   
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 On page six of the RFP under Anticipated Term of Contract and Available Funding, the various 
funding streams are identified.  

9. 
Attachment E asks for funding sources. Could you please provide clarification of what should 
be included? Are we required to list only revenue and income sources that are eligible for use 
or all funding sources of the organization?  

 
The attachment specifically states: Please complete the chart below for all funding sources for 
the past two years.  

10.  
On Attachment H there are two administrative costs tabs: MTDC and AL&Bnfts. If our 
organization uses MTDC, do we need to fill anything out in the AL&Bnfs tab?  

 Select and complete the tab which pertains to the methodology your organization uses. 

11. 
To address the Proposed Performance Measures/Outcomes section of the RFP is anything 
other than Attachment J required? Is there a narrative component needed?  

 
Yes, a narrative component is required. Attachment J will be updated with a column for the 
narrative and placed on the CSSF website. 

12. 
Attachment K references a 20% funding reserve requirement. Is this 20% of the contract award 
amount?   

 Yes 

13.  
Attachment K Accounting systems asks for bank reconciliation and trial balances. Our 
organizations bank reconciliation will include funds that are not related to this agreement. How 
should we address the discrepancy between the trial balance and bank reconciliation?  

 
Attachment K is requesting the agency wide trial balance and bank reconciliation for all 
bank accounts.  There should not be a discrepancy issue. 

14. 
Attachment H, Budget Forms has a field for “Agency Name,” however according to the RFP 
page 19 Budget Section “Budgets that include identifying information will be deducted one (1) 
point per occurrence from the total score as described below.” In order to be compliant and 
avoid point deduction, please clarify if agency name or the “ten-digit alpha-numeric code” 
listed on Attachment H is to be provided.  

 
Anywhere in the RFP that’s ask for an agency’s name, the ten digit code used be used as the 
agency’s name.  

15. 
RFP page 19 states in regard to Attachment G “One (1) legible original paper copy, and one 
(1) electronic copy shall be saved on the USB flash drive in Microsoft Excel format of 
Attachment G are required to be submitted.” Please confirm the format Attachment G should 
be returned on the USB. The RFP states in Excel however the original format it is provided in 
is Word. 

 
Attachment G, which is the cover sheet should be submitted in word. The budget should be 
submitted in excel.  
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16. 

 

RFP page 19 Budget Section sub section Attachment I states “The budget narrative shall be 
submitted with Attachment I, (Budget Forms). One (1) legible original paper copy, and one (1) 
electronic copy saved on the USB flash drive in Microsoft Excel format of Attachment I 
(Budget Forms) are required to be submitted.” Please clarify this should say “the budget 
narrative shall be submitted with Attachment H (budget forms)”.  

 Yes  

17. Please confirm the format the budget narrative is to be submitted in on the USB. 

 Yes, all requested documents should be included on the flash drive. 

18. 
Please confirm Attachment I: Budget Narrative Instructions do not need to be returned with 
the proposal response.  

 No, the instructions do not need to be submitted with the response.  

19. 
Can lines be added to the budget forms within Attachment H if needed? Such as adding 
additional funding stream columns.  

 Yes?  

20. 
Attachment H: Budget Form, if the respondent’s indirect methodology is not based on 
Modified Total Direct Cost (MTDC) or Direct Salaries and Benefits (SL&Bnfs), please confirm 
an additional indirect tab may be added.  

 
There are 2 indirect allocation bases that DEO will approve, MTDC and direct salaries and 
benefits 

21. 
RFP page 6 states the contract period is from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025. Please 
confirm if respondents are to provide a 12 month budget or a three year budget.  

 Respondents are to provide a 12 month budget.  

22. 
Attachment H Budget Forms: Lines 62-67 formulas are different than lines 59-61. Please 
confirm bidders are supposed to put dollar amounts in cells D62-D67 and percentages in lines 
59-61.  

 
Lines 59-61 column D is associated with the percentage for instance Fica/Mica  7.65% 

Lines 62-67 Column D would be the dollar amount associated with the particular item  

A revised budget form has been posted to the website.  

23. Attachment G, confirm that it should be in excel?  

 Attachment G is the instruction for the budget form H. They do not need to be submitted at all.  
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24. Do they need to submit a separate budget narrative?  

 The budget narrative should be included as a separate tab in attachment H.  

25. Attachment H is missing formulas. 

 Attachment H has been corrected and reposted.  

26. Should a respondent include participant cost like supportive services? 

 No, those cost are will be provided separately should the respondent be awarded a contract. 

27. Should a respondent submit attachment A?  

 
Yes, attachment A should be submitted in a sealed envelope. That envelope will be open at the 
Public Review Forum.  

28. The checklist mentions a Non-Collusion Affidavit but it’s not included in the attachment list?  

 The affidavit has been added to the list of attachments.  

29. Monthly performance goals, are they general performance goals or specific to re-engagement?  

 
If this question is referring to the Youth RFP, then the goals are specific but not limited to re-
engagement. For example enrollment goals, measurable skills gains, credential attainment and 
post exit employment.  

30. Confirm the budget submission is for one year when the contract period if for 3 years. 

 
Yes, the budget is done on annual bases. Your contract will be adjusted annually for your new 
award amount. Awards are typically around the same amount but not the exact amount therefore 
amendments will be made. A contracted provider is not obligated to accept a new award.  

31. Are you seeking single or multiple One-Stop Operators?  

 
The board will decide how many One-Stop Operators they would like to contract with based on 
the number of respondents that have been determined as successful. They may select one or 
they may select all of the respondents and divide the responsibility.   

32. Can a provider be both a service provider and a One-Stop Operator?  
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No, a service provider whether Youth or Adult will not be allowed to also serve as a One-Stop 
Operator. However, adult services providers are allowed to also provide youth services and vice 
versa.  

33. 
For those entities submitting an In-School Youth RPF AND Out-of-School Youth RFP, do two 

(2) original sets of Due Diligence must be submitted, one for each proposal? Or one set would 

suffice? 

 
One set will suffice as it’s the same agency. The same holds true for operational documents. As 
long as it’s the same agency/entity that will be providing services.  

34. 
During these last two years, we have undergone a global pandemic that has exacerbated mental 

health issues in the populations we serve, not to mention a shortage of staff due to the many areas 

COVID-19 has affected and created significant change in areas of employment. We find that the 

professionals that are currently in the frontlines conducting outreach and seeking the betterment 

of young people (ages of 14-24) who have become marginalized, are also exhausted, and dealing 

with the effects of Covid-19. Nevertheless, are out there fighting the good fight to get these 

children back on track. In a world where we are seeing the light at the end of the tunnel, so to 

speak, what does SFWIB consider to be an acceptable level of performance and what may be, if 

any, future considerations for agencies that are working hard in this era of post-covid to capture 

the hearts and minds of youth trapped in the cycle of poverty? And will this be determined by 

SFWIB? 

 
The determination will be by the SFWIB Board when the recommendations are made to the 
board at the June 16th board meeting. Youth Staff will respond to the first portion of the question.  

35. What is the limit of pages for the Technical Proposal Narrative? 25 pages or 30 pages 

 30 pages max. for youth and adult and One-Stop is 15.  

36. 
Can the educational model be for one career pathway or for all the career pathways that we will 

be providing services for? 

 Only one is necessary 

37.  
How many USB are required to be provided with the hard copy of RFP that will be delivered to 

CSSF on April 14, 2022? 

 
Only one is required but I would encourage submitting a minimal of two in the event that there is 
an issue with our ability to read/access one of the thumb drives.  

38. 
The attachments for the RFP have a release date of March 24, 2020.  Can we use these 

attachment with that date? 
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 Yes, the release date does not matter the content is up to date.  

39.  
Some of the Exhibits under the OSY Program say in the top right hand corner PY 22-26 (One 

Stop Operator) instead of (Youth Program).  Will these Exhibits be acceptable for the OSY 

Program RFP?   

 Yes, most of the forms are interchangeable and so the header may not have gotten changed  

40. Are you seeking more than one One-Stop Operator? 

 
The board will determine how many respondents we offer contracts to, there may more than one 
selected.  

41. Some attachments have an incorrect release date, can they still be used?  

 Yes, use the provided attachments. The release date doesn’t matter.  

42. 
Does a respondent have to submit a cost allocation plan if they already have an approved indirect 
cost rate?  

 Yes, a respondent should a letter or copy of the agreement as well as a cost allocation plan.  

43. 
Any the staffing positions included in the workforce services RFP for all the RFPs including the 
One-Stop Operator or are they just for the workforce services RFP.   

 
These positions are for the workforce services RFP.  A respondents is not required to fill each 
position. A respondent may staff according to their needs, the positions are a guide.  

44. Should Participant cost be included in the budget?  

 In the youth budget yes, participant cost should be included.  

45. 
Are you looking for a minimum budget /operating capital when you are reviewing the 
budgets/operational documents of respondents.  

 
No, respondents are being evaluated to ensure that the SFWIB is contracting with stable entity. 
The respondent is only responsible for being able to maintain a 20% reserve.  

46. What does SFWIB consider to be an acceptable level of performance given COVID 

 
The proposed performance level/standard is determined by the respondent based on the amount 
of funding they are requesting. SFWIB will evaluate their requested and the number of individuals 
being serviced for the requested funding amount to determine if it is sufficient.  
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47. Will attachment L Operational Documents instructions be provided?  

 
There is no attachment L associated with Due Diligence, there is an attachment L for the 
Workforce Services RFP and the One-Stop Operator. The balance score card is an operational 
grading tool.  

48. Does the 30 page limit include attachments?  

 No it doesn’t  

49. Will respondents have to call Mr. Robert Smith directly to submit proposals in person?  

 
No, any staff member can receive a proposal. There should be no identifying information on the 
outer envelope containing your submission.  

50. The organization capabilities will have identifying information in it by nature is that ok?  

 Yes, that will not be seen by any of the proposal evaluators.  

51. Is a statement or letter stating that a respondents is using the de minimis is acceptable?  

 The MTDC that is on the budget is the same as the De Minimis 

52. Should the Due Diligence documents also be included on the thumb drive?  

 YES 

53. Can you explain what an active minimum enrollment level is?  

 
That is a combination of active cases and new enrollments based on the amount of funding 
received.  

54. 
Is a respondent expected to name five agencies that they have worked with for both in-school 
and out of school if they are responding to both RFPs? 

 Yes, they are.  

55. Should attachment A also be included on the USB?  

 NO 
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56. Budget Narrative further assistance. 

 Please use the updated budget attachment posted on the website.  

  

  

  

 


